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Dorothy Menasco

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 3:20 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.flL.us

Cc: iphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com,
frankdenjup@att.net; Dale Buys; kyoung@psc.state fl.us.; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli, Trina
Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.'s Application for an increase in Wastewater Rates

in Pinellas County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 14 (Supp Response Data Request 1).)tr.03-13-2009(2).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
tongwood, FL 32779
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: {(407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rshattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 080250-5U; Mid-County Services, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pinellas County,
Florida - Filing Mid-County Services, Inc.’s response to Staff's request for rate case expense information, submitting the
attached schedules of estimated rate case expense to complete the above-referenced matter through the PAA Order.

¢.  Mid-County Services, Inc.

d. 3 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk with attached schedules of estimated rate case expense - 3 pages.
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RerLy To CENTRAL Frorina OFFICE

March 13, 2009

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE

SantaNDo CENTER

2180 W. State Roap 434, Suite 2118
Loncwoon, Frogipa 32779

(407) 830-6331

Fax (407) 830-8522

MarTiN 8. FRiEDMAN, PA.
Brian J. STREET

CHRisTIAN W, MARCELL, OF COUNSEL

(Lrcensen v New Yors over)

E_FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE:  Docket No. 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in
Wastewater Rates in Pinellas County, Florida
Our File No.: 30057.155

Dear Ms. Cole:

In response to Staff's request for rate case expense information, Mid-County Services,
Inc., submits the attached schedules of estimated rate case expense to complete the above-
referenced matter through the PAA Order.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,
e

-‘

“HER] AN W. MARCELLI
Of Counsel

CWM/tlc
Enclosures

cc: John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mailj
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Mr. Dale Buys, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Keino Young, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
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MidCounty Services, Inc.
Docket No. 080250-SU

Hours
14.6

16.0

52.1

Estimate to Complete Case

Rose Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

Description
Unbilled time through date of filing.

Respond to formal interrogatories from Staff and informal requests for
information from Staff.

Review Staff recommendation; conference with client and consultant
regarding recommendation; conference with Staff regarding
recommendation.

Prepare for and attend Agenda Conference, discuss Agenda with client and
Staff.

Review PAA Order; Conference with client and consultant regarding PAA
Order.

Prepare revised tariff sheets; Obtain Staff approval of tariffs; Prepare Staff-
approved customer notices; Coordinate mailing of notices and
implementation of tariffs.

@ $325/hour = 16,932.50

Unbilled costs through date of filing: $1,157.55. Of this, $999.44 pertains to legal
advertisements.
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MidCounty Services, Inc.
Docket No. 080250-SU

Hours

107.0

$16,095.00
$ 250.00

$16,345.00

Estimate to Complete Case

Frank Seidman — Management & Regulatory Consultants

Description
Assist with MFRs, data requests, COAs and documentation requests;
Respond to formal data requests from Staff; Response to informal requests

for information from Staff; Assess Recommendation and Order; U&U
Analysis.

Prepare for and attend Agenda Conference.

@ $145/hour = $16,095.00

Fees (see above)
Estimated expenses (travel, etc.)



